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UPCOMING EVENTS  

The Roselle History Mu-

seum will hold its annual 

Christmas Open House on 

December 7 from 2 to 

4PM. Mark your calendar 

and come to visit with 

neighbors, see the 

Christmas decorations, 

enjoy home baked cookies 

and perhaps even sing 

some holiday carols.  
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.Help save the Roselle fireworks in 2015.  Enter the  Turkey 

Trot 5K run. Applications are available at the Roselle Village Hall 

and at the Roselle History Museum office.  

MUSINGS OF A FARM WIFE      from Ray Hitzemann  

A shirt -tail relative in Nebraska developed a very thorough Hitzemann Genealogy 

from 1625 -1977.  About a month ago I was looking through it and discovered the fol-

lowing poem written by Mrs. Maesie M. Hitzemann of life in the early years on a Ne-

braska farm. Although it related to Nebraska I am sure life was similar in the Roselle 

Area.  

Maeise was a school teacher and enjoyed writing prose and poetry.  She wrote the 

poem when she was 85 years old and died in 1976 at the age of 96.  The poem is four 

pages long.  We  printed two pages in the summer news letter and the balance is 

shown  on page3 and 4.. This was copied exactly as she produced it on an old manual 

typewriter  

TASTE OF ROSELLE :  Thanks to all who visited our History Museum 

booth at the òTasteó this past summer. The weather cooperated and the 

food and entertainment offerings were great.  Our Museum provided a 

free raffle, with three prizes given away. It was most interesting to note 

that we had raffle entries from 20 different surrounding communities!  
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    The Botterman Store property was a part of a 40 acre grant from the United States to 

Abel Walker, patent dated June 1, 1843 (This was part of the John Blank farm.) Abel Walker 

paid $50.00 to the U.S. government in full payment for the 40 acres..The location today would 

be east of Park Street, south of Irving Park Road and north of the railroad tracks  

Walker sold to Hackaliah Brown on Oct.9, 1846 for the sum of $100.00.  Brown sold to James 

F.D. Elliott on April 18, 1848 for the sum of $400.00. Elliott sold to Barnhard Beck on March 

11, 1853 for the sum of $1,100.  Beck subdivided a part of the 40 acres and it became Beckõs Ad-

dition to Roselle, dated Oct. 24, 1873.  On Oct. 8, 1875 Beck sold Lot #3 in Block #4 to Joseph A. 

Beck for the sum of $100.00.  George Wagner acquired this property by Masters Deed April 26, 

1893.  Wagner and his wife operated a meat market in one of the buildings on the property pur-

chased by Henry Botterman Sr. and Herman Zarndt on March 25, 1896 for the sum of 

$3,000.00.  Botterman and Zarndt also had another meat market in Itasca, Illinois. After Bot-

terman Sr. married in 1898, they decided to dissolve the partnership and drew lots to decide 

who would stay in Roselle or go to Itasca.  Botterman Sr. stayed in Roselle  

In the early days there was no refrigeration so during the winter ice was harvested and stored 

in icehouses for summer use.  They would take a special plow with a straight blade pulled by 

horse that would score the ice 6 inches deep on a pond; and then it was cut into 24 inch squares.  

Farmers would then be hired to complete cutting the blocks.  The blocks would then be stored 

in layers separated by saw dust and wood chips in icehouses. There were 3 icehouses in Roselle 

owned by Lena Benhardt, Frank Meyer  and Hattendorf.  

At 5 am Mr. Botterman would go to the icehouse to get his daily supply of ice for the store.  He 

also had a wagon with a box on it that he used to deliver the meat.  He would drive down the 

streets ringing a bell and his customers would come out, open the box on the wagon and select 

their meat.  The house wife would then store it the cellar until she used it.  If she did not use it 

that day she would salt it to preserve it.  

Henry Botterman Jr. helped in the store when he was about 8 years of age.  He started working 

full time at the age of 14.  In 1921 he went into partnership with his father.  It was then known 

as H. Botterman and Son.  In 1929 Henry Botterman Sr. sold his interest to Walter J. Nerge, 

who changed the name of the store to H. H. Botterman and Co. or Bottermanõs Foods. This 

business continued until Sept. 13, 1963 when the merchandise and fixtures were sold.  The Bot-

terman Store property  at the SE corner of Park Street and Irving Park Road was sold to Tex-

aco Inc.  
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